CITY OF COOS BAY CITY COUNCIL
Agenda Staff Report

MEETING DATE AGENDA ITEM NUMBER
June 16, 2015

TO: Mayor Shoji and City Councilors
FROM: Jackie Mickelson, Executive Assistant
THROUGH: Rodger Craddock, City Manager

ISSUE: Appointments to the Tree Board

BACKGROUND:

Recently, the City advertised three openings on the Tree Board, and there were five
applications received. The applications were submitted by Meredith Childs, Rex Miller,
Skip Shipman, Kim Singh, and Grant Walding.

There is also currently a City Councilor representative vacancy on the Tree Board which
was vacated by Councilor Mike Vaughan on September 2, 2014.

BUDGET IMPLICATIONS:

N/A

ADVANTAGES:

Citizens serving in volunteer capacities on the City’s boards and committees fulfill an
important community need and provide a valuable resource for city government.

DISADVANTAGES:

None

ACTION REQUESTED:

If it pleases the Council, consider casting your ballots to appoint three applicants to the
Tree Board for four year terms ending June 30, 2019. Also please consider appointing a
Council representative to the Tree Board.
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